<u>Tender No. 2 of 2022 – 2023 (Sl.no-9)</u>

OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER PUBLIC HEALTH ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT LAWNGTLAI WATSAN DIVISION

TENDER DOCUMENT FOR SURVEY, DESIGN, SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, TESTING & COMMISSIONING OF SOLAR PUMPING SYSTEM ALL COMPLETE WITH 5 YEARS FREE

SERVICE/ MAINTENANCE

FOR

BORTULI VILLAGE



Tender Amount	Rs. 47,27,242.00
Earnest Money	Rs. 94,545.00
Last Date of Sale of Tender	30 th Sept, 2022 upto 11:00 Hrs.
Last Date of Submission of Tender	30 th Sept , 2022 upto 13.00 Hrs.
Date of Opening	30 th Sept , 2022 at 14:00 Hrs
Cost of Tender Document	Rs. 500.00
Time Allowed for Execution of Work	12 months

PRESS TENDER NOTICE

<u>The Executive Engineer, PHED, Lawngtlai WATSAN Division, Lawngtlai</u>, on behalf of the Governor of Mizoram invites bids two envelope system with Sealed Item Rate tender in prescribed form affixing Court Fee Stamp worth not less than <u>Rs. 7.5/-</u> (non-refundable) for Non-tribal and up-to-date House Tax Payee Certificate for Tribal reputed contractors experienced in similar type of works. The tender will be received in the office of the undersigned up to **13:00 hours** on 30th September, 2022. Late submission of tender will not be accepted. The tender so received will be opened on 30th September 2022 at **14:00 hours** in presence of the intending tenderer or his authorized representative. If for any unforeseen reason, the tenders could not be received & opened on the stipulated date & time, the same will be received and opened in the next working day at the same time for which no separate communication will be made.

NIT No.	Name of work	Tendered Amount (Rs)	Earnest Money (Rs)	Time of Completi on	Cost of Tender. (in Rs)	Eligible class of contractor
No.2 of 2022 - 2023 (Sl.no 9)	Survey, design, supply, installation, testing & commissioning of solar pumping system all complete with 5 years free service maintenance for Bortuli W.S.S (Solar Pumping)	47,27,242.00	94,545.00	12 Months	1000	

Detailed tender document may be obtained from the office of the undersigned on any working day on payment of tender cost as mentioned above (non -refundable) without which, the tender shall summarily be rejected. The undersigned reserves the right to reject any or all of the tenders without assigning any reason thereof. The same may also be downloaded from PHED's website at <u>www.phed.mizoram.gov.in</u>. If the documents are downloaded from the website, the cost of tender document shall be included in a separate envelope in the Technical Bid.

> Sd/- (Netralal Jaisi) Executive Engineer, PHED Lawngtlai WATSAN Division

Memo No._____

Dated

:

Copy to-

- 1. PS to Hon'ble Minister, PHED, Mizoram for favour of your kind information.
- 2. The Secretary (PHED), Govt of Mizoram for favour of kind information.
- 3. The Engineer-in-Chief (PHED), for favour of kind information.
- 4. The Chief Engineer Zone-II (PHED), for favour of kind information.
- 5. The Superintending Engineer (PHED), Lunglei WATSAN Circle, for information.
- 6. The Director, Information and Public Relation Department, Govt. of Mizoram for information and necessary action with a request to publish the tender notice in two issues of local newspaper.
- 7. The System Analyst, PHED for information and upload of tender notice and documents to PHED's website.
- 8. Concerned file.
- 9. Office notice board.

Executive Engineer, PHED Lawngtlai WATSAN Division.

CONTENTS	Page No
Press Tender Notice	1-2
Contents	3
Notice Inviting Tender	4-9
Purchase receipt of tender document	10
Declaration of tenderer	11
General Conditions of Contract	12-16
General rules and directions	17-20
Special conditions for contractor's own design	21
General specifications	
Scope of works 2	
Bill of quantities	
Schedule of quantities	
Qualification information	27-29
Sample forms	
Power of attorney for signing of bid	
Certificate of understanding	

NOTICE INVITING TENDER

Item Rate Tender is invited on behalf of Governor of Mizoram from reputed registered contractors for the work: Survey, Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Solar Pumping System all complete with 5 years free service maintenance for Bortuli W.S.S (Solar Pumping) including constructions of civil works.

1. The enlistment of contractor should be valid on the last date of sale of tender.

In case the last date of sale of tender is extended, the enlistment of contractor should be valid on the original date of sale of tender.

- a. The work is estimated to cost Rs. 47,24,242. 00 inclusive of all taxes viz. GST, Cess etc.
- b. Tender will be issued to contractors registered under CPWD/MPHED/ Indian Railways/ MNRE/ NEC with definite proof from appropriate authority. Standing Order for eligibility of different classes of contractor corresponding on the tendered amount will be followed.
- 2. Tender document consisting of plans, specifications, schedule of quantities of the various classes of work to be done and the set of Terms & Conditions may be seen in the office of the Executive Engineer PHED, Lawngtlai WATSAN Division, Lawngtlai, between hours of 11:00 AM & 4:00 PM every day from 16th September 2022 except on Saturday and Sundays and Public Holidays.
- 3. Tender document, including standard form, will be issued from this office, during the hours specified above, on payment of Rs.500/- (Rupees five hundred only) in cash.
- 4. Receipt of application for issue of forms shall be stopped by 11:00 Hrs on 30th September, 2022. Receipt of tender shall be stopped by 13:00 Hrs on 30th September, 2022.
- 5. Tender must be accompanied with **Earnest Money** of Rs.94,545.00 in the form of Bank Guarantee/ Fixed Deposit Receipt or Demand draft of a scheduled bank in Mizoram issued in favour of the Executive Engineer, PHED, Lawngtlai WATSAN Division, Lawngtlai. The tender document along with supporting documents and designs shall be placed in one sealed envelope marked '**Technical Bid**'. Another sealed envelope marked '**Financial Bid**' shall contain only proforma of schedules (Schedule A). Both the envelopes shall be submitted together in another sealed envelope with the name of work and due date of opening written on it.

ELIGIBILITY cum TECHNICAL BID shall comprise of the following:

- i) GST registration
- ii) House Tax Payee Certificate/Court Fee Stamp
- iii) Earnest Money
- iv) Qualification information in prescribed forms and supporting documents
- v) Power of attorney for signing of bid
- vi) Certificate of understanding
- vii) Designs, drawings and charts as necessary to comply with requirements

FINANCIAL BID shall comprise of the following:

i) Proforma of Schedules (Schedule A)

- 6. The bidder whose tender is accepted will be required to furnish **Performance Guarantee** of 3% (Three percent) of the bid amount within 10 days from issue of Letter of Intent. This guarantee shall be in the form of Deposit at Call Receipt/ Demand Draft/ Government Securities/ Fixed Deposit Receipts/ Bank Guarantee Bonds of any scheduled bank in Mizoram. In case the selected bidder fails to deposit the said performance guarantee within the period as indicated, the contract shall be liable to be terminated.
 - 7. Financial eligibility criteria for tenderer should be:- Average Annual Financial turnover on construction works should be at least 50% of estimated cost put to tender during the immediate last three consecutive financial years.
 - 8. Canvassing whether directly or indirectly, in connection with tenderer is strictly prohibited and the tender submitted by the contractor who resort to canvassing will be liable to rejection.
 - 9. The tenderer shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Circle/ Division responsible for award and execution of contracts, in which his near relative is posted as Accounts Officer or as an officer in any capacity between the grades of Executive Engineer and Junior Engineer (both inclusive). He shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any gazetted officer in the department. Any breach of this condition by the contractor would render him liable to be removed from the approved list of contractors of this department.
 - 10. No engineer of gazetted rank or other gazetted officer employed in engineering or administrative duties in the department is allowed to work as a contractor for a period of one year after his retirement from government service without the previous permission of the Government of Mizoram in writing. Engagement of any such official shall render the bid as invalid.
 - 11. The tender document along with latest CPWD Form 8 shall form part of the document. However, applicability of clauses of CPWD Form 8 listed at General Rules and Directions of this NIT may be referred, if any contradiction arises between any clause of this NIT and clauses in CPWD Form 8, clauses in NIT supersede clauses in CPWD Form 8. If any clause of this NIT is not mentioned clearly, then CPWD Works Manual will be referred and applied.
 - 12. The Government shall deduct CESS & GST, etc as admissible on the value of work done from each bill of the contractor as per prevailing government instruction/orders. In lieu, the department shall issue a certificate of deduction of the tax at source to the contractor.
 - 13. Quoted rate above or below 3% of the tendered amount shall be rejected summarily.
 - 14. No tender will be considered for acceptance unless tender document is duly purchased by the intending tenderer. A copy of the receipt for the money deposited against purchase of tender document shall have to be submitted along with the tender as a proof of purchasing the same. If the document is downloaded from the website, the cost of tender documents may be included in a separate envelope in the technical bid.
 - 15. Tenderer has to read all terms and conditions of this tender documents carefully. Tenderer has to accept and comply with all terms and conditions of this tender. Overwriting in the proforma of schedules is not acceptable and corrections, if any should be initialled and dated by the tenderer.

16. Defect liability period of the contract shall be 12 (twelve) months from the date of commissioning. Any defect noticed in the system during this period shall have to be rectified by the contractor at his/ their own cost and risk and any further defect during the other 4 (four) years of maintenance period shall have to be rectified by the contractor at free of cost and materials cost will be borne by the department/Village Water & Sanitation Committee.

Comprehensive Operation and Maintenance:

- The contractor shall provide 5 years comprehensive maintenance of the solar photovoltaic water pumping system set, which shall include corrective maintenance as well as routine service visits during guarantee period. The bidder shall rectify defects developed in the system as specified above.
- Apart from monitoring and regular periodical maintenance, inspection of system has to be done quarterly basis during the period specified above. Maintenance report has to be maintained in a prescribed table format in a register maintained at the site which should contain month, inspection date, action taken against the defects found in the system and remarks of the representative of the department not below the rank of Junior Engineer or representative of VWSC along with signatures of both parties.
- 17. During this period of operation and maintenance, training on operation and maintenance shall be given to VWSC/department who will be responsible for operation and maintenance of the system after expiry of maintenance period. After completion of 5 years operation and maintenance period, tripartite agreement shall be signed at the time of handing over.
- 18. The Public Health Engineering Department, Govt. of Mizoram reserves the right to reject or accept any or all tenders wholly or partly with proper reason on the ground considered advantageous to the department whether it is the lowest tender or not.
- 19. The Public Health Engineering Department, Govt. of Mizoram takes no responsibility for delay, loss or non-receipt of tenders sent by post. Unsealed tenders shall not be considered for acceptance.
- 20. The Tender Document shall remain the property of the Public Health Engineering Department, and if obtained by one intending tenderer, shall not be used by any other tenderer.
- 21. The Tender shall be completely filled in all respects and shall be tendered together with requisite information. Any tender incomplete in any particular shall be liable to be rejected.
- 22. Tenderers who are not the manufacturer or authorised dealer shall produce support letter from the manufacturer or authorised dealer in regard to supply, installation, testing and commissioning.
- 23. Only the bid of tenderer having an experience of design, supply, installation and commissioning of at least one similar work of not less than 50% of static head prescribed in the tender with the discharge of not less than 50% of daily demand prescribed in the tender for a single project under government scheme will be considered as eligible for opening of financial bid.
- 24. The tendering authority reserves the right to select any qualified bidder for the tendered work given there is sufficient evidence that it is in the best interest of the quality of work.

- 25. List of staff and their *Educational Qualifications* (with attested copy) of those who are proposed to be engaged for the work and after sale service shall be submitted along with the tender, failing which, the tender may be termed as invalid.
- 26. Bidder shall have to submit copies of GST registration number issued by the appropriate authority.
- 27. The terms, conditions and specifications mentioned in Tender document shall be binding on tenderer and no condition or stipulation contrary to the conditions shall be acceptable. It may please be noted that the tenderer who do not accept terms and conditions stipulated in this tender document, their offers shall be liable to be rejected without assigning any reason whatsoever. *Tenderer should sign in each and every numbered page (i.e.blank pages need not be signed) as a token of acceptance of each and every terms of the tender document.* The pages of the tender should be submitted in proper way in an organized manner.

28. Solar photovoltaic modules:

- Module supplied with the SPV water pumping system shall have certificate as per **IS 14286/IEC 61215** specification or equivalent national or international/standards. The name plate shall conform to **IS 14286/IEC 61215**. STC performance data supplied with the modules shall not be more than one year old.
- Modules must qualify to **IEC 61730** part I and Part II for safety qualification testing.
- There should be automatic cleaning device for solar PV modules.
- There should be a name plate fixed inside the module which will bear the following specifications:
 - a. Name of manufacturer
 - b. Model number
 - c. Serial number
 - d. Year of manufacture
- 29. Tenderer must visit the proposed project site to conduct thorough site survey and technoeconomic feasibility studies of the project on his own expenses. The tenderer shall also obtain a site visit certificate from the concerned JE which will be verified by SDO, Chawngte WATSAN Sub-Division, Lawngtlai, and shall be submitted in original along with the tender. **The site visit certificate shall be accompanied by self-photographs of the visitor at each proposed solar power plant along with Lat-Long of proposed site printed on the photographs**. Tenders submitted without the site visit certificate shall be summarily rejected. The department shall scrutinize thoroughly each design of all tenderers and shall only consider the tenderer(s) whose design is/are found to be technically and economically feasible under the condition of Mizoram.
- 30. The system must be designed and planned using computer based tools that can closely model the irradiation, rainfall pattern, power generation from solar array, typical pump performance by considering Lat-Long of proposed solar power plant. Planning and design should be done showing monthly water output in line with water requirement. Due to the complex nature and multiple variables involved in calculating solar plant performance for every hour of the year, it is deemed unrealistic to be able to do this without the use of proven computer-based modelling tools. The discharge/day must be of the following requirements:
 - a. Average daily water delivery within a year in m³/day
 - b. Average daily discharge of leanest month shall meet ultimate daily requirement

- c. Water delivery pattern of a whole year in m^3
- 31. The tenderer must submit the design in binding clearly showing all the design parameters for each stage. The check list will be:
 - i. Motor & pump efficiency (%)
 - ii. Rated power of pump set (KW)
 - iii. SPV efficiency (%) considered
 - iv. Size of solar power plant (KWp)
 - v. Flow rate $(m^3/hour)$ at duty head (Required discharge shall be achieved at duty head)
 - vi. Dynamic head (m)
 - vii. Total head (m)
 - viii. Head loss (m)
 - ix. Speed of motor (rpm)

Note: Hazen-Williams or Darcy-Weisbach formula may be used in calculation.

The following must also be included:

- i. Irradiation data considered for the proposed solar power plant
- ii. Table showing average daily discharge for each month for the whole year
- iii. Energy output with respect to rainfall throughout the year
- iv. Data sheets/ customized pump characteristics
- 32. Sub-letting of the works through sub-contract without the prior knowledge of the department will not be allowed. Prior permission in writing should be taken from the engineer-in-charge.
- 33. Successful tenderer shall be responsible for providing, arranging and maintaining all materials, tools & plants, water, electricity access, facilities, etc at his own cost for workers and all other services required for executing the work unless otherwise specifically provided for in the contract documents. Before supplying the machineries, successful tenderer must submit test report.
- 34. The system must have double dry run protection to protect the system in event of low water levels. The dry run protection must be of modular design, exchangeable and preferably a float mechanism.
- 35. The system must have remote monitoring system for enhancing accountability of technical parameters. Size of power cable proposed shall be furnished.
- 36. The date of starting the work will be 15 days from the date of signing agreement. Contract agreement shall be signed within 10 days from issue of LOI.

37. Handing over of the system to the department/VWSC only after:

- Testing and trial of the installed system
- Operator training on repair and maintenance of the system
- Handing over of warranty papers to the department/VWSC
- Handing over of operation and maintenance manual/document to the department/VWSC
- Completion report along with complete drawing to the department/VWSC

38. Warranty:

- a. PV modules must be warranted for output wattage, which should not be less than 90% at the end of 10 years and 80% at the end of 15 years.
- b. Whole system including pump set shall be warranted for 5 years. Solar pumping systems must be warranted against any manufacturing/design/installation defects for a minimum

period of 5 years.

- c. Sufficient spares for trouble free operation during warranty period shall be made available as and when required.
- d. A warranty card for modules and motor pump set should also be provided to beneficiary at the time of handing over of the system.
- 39. The successful tenderer should submit as built detailed technical diagrams and specifications of solar pumping system within 1 (one) month after commissioning of the system.

(Netralal Jaisi) Executive Engineer, PHED Lawngtlai WATSAN Division.

PURCHASE RECEIPT OF TENDER DOCUMENT

Item rate tender & contract for work

- (A) Tender No : 2 of 2022-2023
- (B) For the work of Survey, Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Solar Pumping System all complete with 5 years free service maintenance for Bortuli W.S.S (Solar Pumping) including constructions of civil works
- (C) To be submitted latest by **13**:00 hours on 30th September, 2022
- (D) To be opened at 14;00 hours on 30th September, 2022

Issued to:

Signature of officer issuing the document

Designation:

Date of Issue:

DECLARATION OF TENDERER

I/We have read and examined the notice inviting tender & its clauses of contract, general conditions of contract, general rules and directions, special conditions for contractor's own design, general specifications, scope of works, detailed specification of works, bill of quantities, schedule of quantities, qualification information and all other contents in the tender document for the work.

I/We hereby tender for the execution of the work specified for the Governor of Mizoram within the time specified and in accordance to all respect with the instructions in general conditions of contract, general rules and directions, special conditions for contractor's own design and general specifications.

I/We agree to keep the tender open for ninety (90) days from the due date of its opening and not to make any modification in its terms and conditions.

A sum of Rs.94,545.00 is hereby forwarded as **Earnest Money** in the form of bank guarantee/ fixed deposit receipt or demand draft of a scheduled bank in Mizoram. I/We agree to furnish the prescribed **Performance Guarantee** within prescribed period, failing which the department have the right to black list me/us and will not bid any contract under Public Health Engineering Department for a period of 2 (years). Further, if i/we fail to commence work as specified, i/we agree without prejudice to any other right or remedy available in law that the said performance guarantee shall be forfeited for the property of the Government of Mizoram.

I/We hereby declare that i/we shall treat the tender document, drawings and other records connected with the work as secret/confidential documents and shall not communicate information/derived there to any person other than a person to whom i/we am/are authorized to communicate the same or use the information in any manner prejudicial to the safety of the State.

Dated:

<u>Witness</u>	Tenderer
Signature:	Signature:
Name :	Name:
Postal address:	Postal Address:
Mobile number:	Mobile number:

GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

1. Signing of contract	Successful tenderer/contractor, on acceptance of his tender by the accepting authority, shall, within 10 days from the date of issue of letter of intent, sign contract agreement.	
2. Performance guarantee	i Contractor shall submit an irrevocable performance guarantee of 3% (three percent) of his bid amount within 10 (ten) days from the date of issue of LOI.	
	ii The performance guarantee shall be valid up to the stipulated date of completion plus 60 days beyond that.	
	iv In the event of the contract being terminated or rescinded, the performance guarantee shall stand forfeited in full and shall be absolutely at the disposal of the Governor of Mizoram.	
3. Recovery of security deposit	An amount of 2.5% of the gross amount of each bill shall be deducted as a security deposit. This amount shall be released after completion of maintenance period.	
4. Compensation for delay	 (i) For delay of work, the contractor shall pay compensation to the government @ 1.5% per month not exceeding 10% of the tendered value of work or of the tendered value of the item or group of completed items of work. (ii) The amount of compensation may be adjusted or set-off against any sum payable to the contractor under this or any other contract with the Government. 	
5. Time and extension	Time allowed for execution of the work or extended time as specified shall be the essence of the contract	
6. Terms and conditions of payment	 Payment will be made to the contractor in time on submission of bills based on progress of the work subject to availability of fund. The contractor shall be at liberty to submit bills for payment every month during the construction period. While payment of such bills, an amount of 2.5% of the gross amount of each bill shall be deducted as a security deposit. 	

7. Materials to be provided by the	The contractor shall, at his own expense, provide all materials, required for the works other there which are stimulated to be supplied by the government
contractor	works other than those which are stipulated to be supplied by the government.
	The contractor shall, at his own expense and without delay; supply to the engineer-
	in-charge samples of materials to be used on the work and shall get these approved in advance. All such materials to be provided by the contractor shall be in
	conformity with the specifications laid down or referred to in the contract. The
	contractor shall, if requested by the engineer-in-charge furnish proof, to the
	satisfaction of the engineer-in-charge that the materials so comply. The engineer-
	in-charge shall within thirty days of supply of samples or within such further
	period as he may require intimate to the contractor in writing whether samples are approved by him or not. If samples are not approved, the contractor shall
	forthwith arrange to supply to the engineer-in-charge for his approval, fresh
	samples complying with the specifications laid down in the contract. When
	materials are required to be tested in accordance with specifications, approval of the
	engineer-in-charge shall be issued after the test results are received.
	The contractor shall at his risk and cost submit the samples of materials to be
	tested or analyzed and shall not make use of or incorporate in the work any materials represented by the samples until the required tests or analysis have been
	made and materials finally accepted by the engineer-in-charge. The contractor
	shall not be eligible for any claim or compensation either arising out of any delay
	in the work or due to any corrective measures required to be taken on account of
	and as a result of testing of materials.
	The contractor shall, at his risk and cost, make all arrangements and shall provide
	all facilities as the engineer-in-charge may require for collecting, and preparing the required number of samples for such tests at such time and to such place or
	places as may be directed by the engineer-in-charge and bear all charges and cost
	of testing unless specifically provided for otherwise elsewhere in the contract or
	specifications. The engineer-in-charge or his authorized representative shall at all
	times have access to the works and to all workshops and places where work is being prepared or from where materials, manufactured articles or machinery are
	being obtained for the works and the contractor shall afford every facility and every
	assistance in obtaining the right to such access.
	The engineer-in-charge shall have full powers to require the removal from the
	premises of all materials which in his opinion are not in accordance with the
	specifications and in case of default, the engineer-in-charge shall be at liberty to
	employ at the expense of the contractor, other persons to remove the same without being answerable or accountable for any loss or damage that may happen or arise
	to such materials. The engineer-in-charge shall also have full powers to require
	other proper materials to be substituted thereof and in case of default, the engineer-
	in-charge may cause the same to be supplied and all costs which may attend such
	removal and substitution shall be borne by the contractor. The contractor shall, at his own expense, provide a material testing lab at the site for conducting routine
	field tests. The lab shall be equipped at least with testing equipments.

8. Mobilization	Mobilization advance of 10% of the contract value at 10% per annum simple
advance	interest shall be given to the contractor if applied for in writing.
9. Work to be	The contractor shall execute the whole and every part of the work in the most
executed in	substantial and workmanlike manner both as regards materials and otherwise in
accordance with	every respect in strict accordance with the specifications. The contractor shall
specifications,	also conform exactly, fully and faithfully to the design, drawings and
drawings, orders, etc.	instructions in writing in respect of the work signed by the engineer-in-charge and the contractor shall be furnished free of charge one copy of the contract documents together with specifications, designs, drawings and instructions as are not included in the standard specifications of Central Public Works Department or in any Bureau of Indian Standard or any other, published standard or code or schedule of rates or any other printed publication referred to elsewhere in the contract.
	The contractor shall comply with the provisions of the contract and with the care and diligence execute and maintain the works and provide all labor and materials, tools and plants including for measurements and supervision of all works, structural plans and other things of temporary or permanent nature required for such execution and maintenance in so far as the necessity for providing these, is specified or is reasonably inferred from the contract. The contractor shall take full responsibility for adequacy, suitability and safety of all the works and methods of construction.
10. Foreclosure of contract due to	If at any time after acceptance of the tender, government shall decide to abandon or reduce the scope of the works for any reason whatsoever and hence not require
abandonment or reduction in scope	the whole or any part of the works to be carried out, the engineer-in-charge shall give notice in writing to that effect to the contractor and the contractor shall act
of work	accordingly in the matter. The contractor shall have no claim to any payment of compensation or otherwise whatsoever, on account of any profit or advantage which he might have derived from the execution of the works in full but which he did not derive in consequence of the foreclosure of the whole or part of the
	works.
	The contractor shall be paid at contract rates, full amount for works executed at site.
11. Suspension of work	 (i) The contractor shall, on receipt of the order in writing of the engineer-in- charge, (whose decision shall be final and binding on the contractor) suspend the progress of the works or any part thereof for such time and in such manner as the engineer-in-charge may consider necessary so as not to cause any damage or injury to the work already done or endanger the safety thereof: The contractor shall, during such suspension, properly protect and secure the works to the extent necessary and carry out the instructions given in that behalf by the engineer-in-charge.
12. Compensation	The contractor shall not be entitled to claim any compensation from government for
in case of delay of	the loss suffered by him on account of delay by government in the supply of
supply of material by government.	materials where such delay is covered by the difficulties relating to the supply of wagons, force majeure or any reasonable cause beyond the control of the

	This will not be applicable for works where no material is stipulated.
13. Action in case	All works under or in course of execution or executed in pursuance of the contract,
	_
work not done as per specifications	shall at all times be open and accessible to the inspection and supervision of the engineer-in-charge, his authorized subordinates in charge of the work and all the superior officers, officers of the quality assurance unit of the department or any organization engaged by the department for quality assurance and of the Chief Technical Examiner's office, and the contractor shall, at all times, during the usual working hours and at all other times at which reasonable notice of the visit of during the usual working hours and at all other times at all other times at which reasonable notice of the visit of the visit of such officers has been given to the contractor, either himself be present to receive orders and instructions or have a responsible agent duly accredited in writing, present for that purpose. Orders given to the contractor's agent shall be considered to have the same force as if they had been given to the contractor himself.
14. Contractor liable for injuries, damages, defects	If the contractor or his working people, equipments or machineries cause injury to human/animals or break, deface, destroy any property or cause any damage to any item of the work, from any cause whatever or if any defect or other faults appear in the work, the contractor shall upon receipt of a notice in writing on that behalf make the same good at his own expense.
15. Contractor to supply tools & plants etc.	The contractor shall provide at his own cost all materials, machinery, tools & plants required for work execution and maintenance.
16. Labor laws to be complied by the contractor	 (i) The contractor shall obtain a valid license under the Contract Labour (R&A) Act, 1970, and the Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Central Rules, 1971, before the commencement of the work, and continue to have a valid license until the completion of the work. The contractor shall also abide by the provisions of the Child Labour (Prohibition and Regulation) Act, 1986.
	 The contractor shall also comply with the provisions of the building and other Construction Workers (Regulation of Employment & Conditions of Service) Act, 1996 and the building and other Construction Workers Welfare Cess Act, 1996. Any failure to fulfill these requirements shall attract the penal provisions of
	this contract arising out of the resultant non-execution of the work.(ii) No labour below the age of eighteen years shall be employed on the work.

	(iii)The engineer-in-charge may require the contractor to dismiss or remove from the site of the work any person or persons in the contractors' employ upon the work who may be incompetent or misconduct himself and the contractor shall forthwith comply with such requirements. In respect of maintenance/ repair or renovation works etc. where the labour have an easy access to the individual houses, the contractor shall issue identity cards to the laborers, whether temporary or permanent and he shall be responsible for any untoward action on the part of such labour. AE/JE will display a list of contractors working in the colony/Blocks on the notice board in the colony and also at the service centre, to apprise the residents about the same.	
17. Work to be	All works to be executed under the contract shall be executed under the direction and	
executed as per the	subject to the approval of the engineer-in-charge who shall be entitled to direct	
approval of	at what point or points and in what manner they are to be commenced, and from	
engineer-in-charge	time to time carried on.	
18. Settlement of	All questions and disputes relating to the meaning of the specifications, design,	
disputes &	drawings and instructions here-in before mentioned and as to the quality of	
arbitration	workmanship or materials used on the work or as to any other question, claim,	
	right, matter or thing whatsoever in any way arising out of or relating to the contract, designs, drawings, specifications, estimates, instructions, orders or these conditions or otherwise concerning the works or the execution or failure	
	to execute the same whether arising during the progress of the work or after	
	the cancellation, termination, completion or abandonment thereof shall be dealt	
	by a Dispute Redressal Committee duly constitute by the State Government:	
19. Levy /taxes	(i) Sales tax/VAT/ GST, etc. Building and other Construction Workers Welfare	
payable by	Cess or any other tax or Cess in respect of this contract shall be payable by the	
contractor	contractor and government shall not entertain any claim whatsoever in this respect.	
20. Termination of	Without prejudice to any of the rights or remedies under this contract, if the	
contract on death	contractor dies, the divisional officer on behalf of the Governor of Mizoram shall	
of contractor	have the option of terminating the contract without compensation to the contractor.	

GENERAL RULES AND DIRECTIONS

Officer inviting Tender:	Executive Engineer, PHED Lawngtlai WATSAN Division, Lawngtlai
--------------------------	--

Definitions:

2(v)	Engineer-in-charge	Executive Engineer, PHED Lawngtlai WATSAN Division.
		or Concerned Sub-Divisional Officer
2(viii)	Accepting authority	Chief Engineer Zone-II, PHED. Mizoram
2(xi)	Standard schedule of rate	MPWD/PHE Schedule of Rates
2(xii)	Department	PHE Department
9(ii)	Latest standard CPWD Contract Form GCC	Applicability of the Clauses under CPWD Form 8 for this particular tender are listed below

Clause 1:

1	Time allowed for submission of performance guarantee from the date of issue of letter of intent:	10 Days
2	Maximum allowable extension beyond the period	
	provided in (1) above	5 Days
Clause	1(A):	
Ι	Security deposit	2.5% of the tendered amount

Clause 2:

I Authority for fixing compensation under clause 2:	SE
---	----

Clause 2A (Incentive for early completion):

i Whether Clause 2A shall be applicable	No
---	----

Clause 3& 3A (When contract can be terminated) : Applicable.

Clause 4 (Contractor liable to pay compensation even if action not taken under Clause3) : Applicable.

i	Number of days from the date of issue of letter of for reckoning date of start:	15 Days					
ii	i Milestone(s) as per table given below:-						
Sl. No	Description of milestone (Physical)		owed in execution of om date of	Amount to be withheld in case of non-achievement of milestones			
	No description of milestone (Physical) in The DPR	As befor	re column	Penalty clause applicable as per clause-2 of CPWD			
	"NIL"	"	NIL"	Form-8.			

iii Time allowed for execution of work:: 12 Months							
iv	Authority to decide:						
	(i) Extension of time:			CPWD Works Manual			
Cla	(ii) Rescheduling of mile stones: use 5 (Time and extension for delay):		SE i/c				
	use 6, 6A (Measurements of work done)		: Clause	e applicable			
	Clause 7 (Payment on inter to intermediate certificate to be regarded as advances) : Not applicable						
ad	Gross work to be done together with net payment /adjustment of advances for material collected, if any, since the last such payment for being eligible to interim payment:Rs						
Cla	use 8, 8A and 8B (Completion Certificate and Com	pletion Plan	s) :	Applicable			
Cla	use 9 (Payment of bill): Payment will be made depe	ending on th	e availabilit	y of fund and no other			
	ms shall be made by the contractor. Interest shall no	e		•			
mac	le due to unavailability of fund.		•				
his o	use 10A (Materials to be provided by contractor) : A own expense.		1	-			
List testi	of testing equipment to be provided by the contracing equipments).	ctor at site la	ub (Contract	or may list down all			
1	2	3					
4	5	6					
Clau func	use 10B (ii): Mobilization advance: Applicable if t l is available.	he contracto	r made a re	equest in writing provided			
Cla	use 10C:Payment on account of increase in price/w	ages due to	statutory or	ders : Not applicable.			
Cla	use 10CA: Payment due to variation in prices of ma	aterials after	receipt of te	ender : Not applicable			
Cla	use 10CC: Payment due to increase/decrease in prio	ces/wages		: Not applicable			
Cla	use 10D: Dismantled materials Govt. property			: Applicable.			
Clause 11:Applicable, all specification and appropriate latest IS Code and CPHEEO Manual will be followed for each item.							
Cla	use 12: Deviation on extra items, substituted items,	, quantities e	tc.	: Applicable			
Cla	use 13: Foreclosure of contract due to abandonmen	t or reductio	n in scope o	of work : Applicable			
Cla	use 14: Carrying out part work at risk & cost of cor		: Applicable				
Cla	use 15: Suspension of work			: Applicable			
Cla	use 16: Action in case work not done as per specific	cations		: Applicable			
	Clause 17: Contractor liable for damages, defects during maintenance period : Applicable Clause 18: Contractor to supply tools and plants :						

List of mandatory machinery, tools & plants to be owned or leased by the contractor are as follow. Contractor has to list down the items with quantity, owned or leased and related documents must be furnished.

	Sl.No.	Item Description		Quantity	Unit	Owned/Leased
	1	Generator 3 KVA or more capaci	ty	1	No	
	2	Concrete mixer of full bag capaci	ity or	1	No	
	2	more		1	NI-	
	3	Needle vibrator (Electric driven)	1	No		
	4 5	Needle vibrator (Engine driven) Excavator		1	No No	
	6	Pickup/ tipper four wheel drive		1	No	
	7	Concrete slump testing cone		1	No	
	8	Jackhammer		1	No	
	9	Digital clamp meter (AC/DC)		1	No	
	10	Safety equipments		-	110	
		a. Safety helmets		10	No	
		b. Safety harness		4	No	
		c. Ropes		5	No	
		d. Fire extinguishers		4	No	
		e. First aid kits		4	No	
Clause 18	3A & 18	В			: Applicat	ble
Clause 19) (Labou	r Laws to be complied by the contra	actor)		: Applicab	ble
Clause 20) (Minin	num Wages Act to be complied with	n)		: Applica	ble
Clause 21 Clause 22		not to be sublet. Action in case of i cable	nsolvency)		: Applicab	le
Clause 23	3 (Chang	ges in firm's constitution to be intim	ated)		: Applicat	ble
Clause 24	1				: Applicat	ble
Clause 25	5: (Settle	ment of disputes & arbitration)			: Applicat	ble
Constitution (DRC)	ution of	f Dispute Redressal Committee	Competen	t authority	to appoir	nt
` '	provisio	ns of CPWD Works Manual.		to the Govt. o	of Mizoran	n, PHE
Clause 24	Contractor	e etca to indomnify Court a coinct as	Department	nt.	. A muli sole	1-
		ractor to indemnify Govt. against pa	itent rights)		: Applicab	
		osum provisions in tender)			Applicabl	
		osum provisions in tender)	(- 1)		Applicabl	
		n where no specifications are specif			Applicable	
Clause 29) & 29A	: (Withholding and lien in respect o	f sum due fi	com contracto	or) : Applic	cable
Clause 31	l, 31A &	2 32: (Water supply)		:	Applicable	
Clause 33	3: (Retur	n of surplus materials)		: Applicable		
Clause 34	4: (Hire o	of plant & machinery)		:	Applicable	2

Clause 35: (Condition relating to use of asphaltic materials) : Applicable Clause 36 (i): These are minimum requirement. If available, in addition to this may also be mentioned.

Sl No	Minimum qualification of technical representative	Discipline	Number
1	Graduate engineer	Civil	1
2	Graduate engineer	Electrical	1
3	Diploma engineer	Civil	1
4	Diploma engineer	Electrical	1

Note: A retired assistant engineer from government service holding diploma will be treated at par with graduate engineers.

Clause 37: (Levy/Taxes payable by contractor): Applicable.Clause 38: Conditions for reimbursement of levy/taxes if levied after receipt of tender: Not applicable.Clause 39:(Termination of contract on death of contractor): ApplicableClause 40:(If relative working in the department then contractor not allowed to tender) : Applicable

Clause 41:(No gazetted engineer to work as contractor within one year of retirement) : Applicable Clause 43: Compensation during war situations : Not applicable

SPECIAL CONDITIONS FOR CONTRACTOR'S OWN DESIGN

1 The contractor shall use a computerized design software and design solar water pumping scheme with the following given data:

a)	Pumping hour	:	6 Hrs (6 hrs/day or less
			depending upon Lat-Long)
b)	Ultimate water demand	:	22,120 LPD
c)	Static head	:	141 m
d)	Size of pumping main	:	50 mm Ø. GI pipe
e)	Length of pumping main	:	1500 m

- 2 The designed output data shall be submitted with all designed parameters along with the tender document. The tenderer shall submit comments/notes on the design methodology stating the feasibility for the project.
- 3 The comments/notes on design will be checked by the engineer-in-charge of the department and the tender will be accepted and work order will be issued by the competent authority only after verification and accepted by competent authority that the design submitted fulfill the requirements of the scheme.
- 4 The contractor shall submit three copies of detailed design and drawing of the architectural, structure, piping works and hydraulics within 10 days of acceptance of tender.
- **5** The design engineer will be required to attend the office of engineer-in-charge for preliminary discussion for scrutiny, remarks, etc. whenever required with all reference data, books, IS specification etc. at his own cost.
- 6 It will be binding on the design engineer of contractor to clarify, modify, redesign and drawings in accordance with scrutiny remarks made by the department within 5 (five) days of communication of remarks.
- 7 On approval of design, contractor shall supply free of cost eight (8) sets of design and drawing duly bound for use of the department. The contractor shall also furnish the sheet along with program of execution for completion of work within the time limit stipulated in the tender.
- 8 Security deposit of the tender shall be forfeited if he fails to modify his design as per scrutiny remarks within specified time after levy of compensations as per tender agreement.
- **9** Even though the design and drawing submitted by the contractor are approved by department, the contractor will not be relieved of his contractual obligations to hand over the structure in sound condition duly tested.
- 10 In case of any damage / failure either during construction testing or after commissioning, whether due to faulty design or defective construction all repairs or reconstruction of the structure shall have to be carried out by the contractor, entirely at his risk and cost.

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS

- 1 Materials and methods of construction for all civil works shall be as per relevant Indian standard specification; part of which are incorporated in the standard specification of PHED and MPWD and all will be followed during the execution of the work. The work shall be executed as per the guidelines and provisions of B.I.S. All materials shall conform to Indian standard code of practice National Building Code and CPHEEO manual to maintain quality of work.
- 2 All materials to be used shall conform to the relevant specifications as per the latest version of the Indian Standards, unless otherwise stated in the detailed specifications of items of work. A set of specimen samples of all approved materials shall be kept in bottle or otherwise at site, cost of which is to be borne by the contractor.
- **3** Water required for the execution of the work and for the water tightness test of water retaining structure shall be supplied by the contractor at his own cost in satisfactory manner to the engineer-in-charge of work.
- 4 The source from which sand is to be obtained shall be subjected to the approval of engineer-incharge. The sand shall be clean, sharp and gritty to touch and be freed from earth and other impurities by washing. The sand shall be washed to such a degree that when a handful is mixed with clean water in a glass and allowed to stand for an hour the precipitate of mud over the sand shall not exceed 5%.

5 Cement mortar

The mortar shall consist of cement and sand mixed in proportion defined in relevant schedule item for various item of work. Only measured quantity shall be used. The sand shall be shoveled in a wooden measure of a clean masonry platform, after removing the measure box and spreading out sand if necessary, the cement (in required proportion) shall be emptied on the top of sand.

The sand and cement shall be then turned over with shovels once dry and made into the form of a hollow cone; into this water can be poured and the whole shall then be turned over completely twice. The color and consistency shall at this stage be quite uniform, if not, further turning shall be done.

Water shall be added by measured quantities if the engineer so direct. Only such quantities of mortar shall be mixed at one time as can be used at once before it can set. No mortar, which has once caked or begun to set, shall be used, nor shall such mortar be remixed; but it shall be removed from the site of the work immediately.

6 Cement concrete

The concrete shall consist of an aggregate of the proportion by volume defined in relevant schedule item or work. Only measured quantity shall be used.

7 Laying

The cement, sand and stone chips shall be mixed properly in mechanical mixer in such a manner as to avoid loss of water. The concrete shall be mixed for minimum period of 2 minutes or unit it is of even colour and uniform consistency throughout. As soon as the concrete is mixed it should be removed to the work site with conveyor or pipe rapidly as practicable. The concrete laid will be vibrated for compaction by the vibrators. Slum test will be carried at site during execution of work.

8 Curing

The concrete laid shall not be disturbed and shall be kept thoroughly damped by means of wet matting and sand until it shall have become thoroughly set and hard enough to prevent its drying and cracking.

The aggregate shall consist of stone ballast of quality approved by engineer-in-charge and shall consist of graded size 20 mm and down wards as per specification or the size mentioned in the item description. Curing period for PCC shall be 14 days minimum. Use of curing compound shall be opted as per manufacturer's specification.

9 Cement Plaster

12 mm thick cement plaster in (1:3) proportion shall be applied on outside surface of all concrete works from 30 cm below ground level up to top. The surface in contact with water will have 15 mm thick cement plaster of not less than (1:3) proportion with 3% water proofing compound. The concrete surface shall be properly hacked, washed, cleaned and applied with thick cement slurry before applying. All brick work unless otherwise specified will be plastered externally and internally with 12mm cement plaster (1:3) proportion.

The plaster shall be protected from sun, rain and frost at the contractor's expense by such means as the engineer may approve.

To protect the plaster from the sun, ordinarily the whole surface shall be covered with wet sacks. The contractor shall keep the plaster continuously waited for a period of seven days after application.

10 Painting

All cement shall have two coats of synthetic enamel paint over a coat of priming as specified by the manufacture of the paint.

The make, shade and color of the paints shall have to be approved by the Engineer-in-charge before use.

11 Inspection

The contractor should get the pump and machineries, etc. inspected by authorized officer before installation. Materials will not be considered acceptable without inspection-cum-acceptance certificate of approved PHED inspection personnel.

12 Completion Drawings:

The contractor shall furnish, on completion of the work and handing over the same to the Department, three sets of print plans, showing the working detail of the several components, units of the plant and equipment.

SCOPE OF WORKS

1. Survey, Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Solar Water Pumping System for **Boraituli village** including free periodic maintenance with free breakdown service for 5 years. The first 12 months (1 year) should cover warranty against all kinds of defects including complete replacement of all machineries and equipments free of cost.

- 1. Water demand = 22.12 KLD
- 2. Static head =141 m
- 3. Pumping main = 50 mm GI
- 4. Length of pumping main =1500 m

Including the following items :

- 1. PCC flooring under solar panel
- 2. Solar power plant
- 3. Control system
- 4. Security lighting
- 5. Power supply for lighting
- 6. Security fencing for SPV
- 7. Power cable from SPV to pump
- 8. Submersible pump (1 running + 1 Standby)
- for each stage.

2. Sump:

Construction of RCC Clear water sumps of capacity at least 1 day requirement.

3. Earthwork for construction of solar plate filed.

BILL OF QUANTITIES

Sl. No.	Description of Items	Unit	Qnty	Rate (in Rs.)
1	 Survey, Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Solar Water Pumping System for Boraituli village including free periodic maintenance with free breakdown service for 5 years. The first 12 months (1 year) should cover warranty against all kinds of defects including complete replacement of all machineries and equipments free of cost. 5. Water demand = 22.12 KLD 6. Static head =141 m 7. Pumping main = 50 mm GI 8. Length of pumping main =1500 m Including the following items : PCC flooring under solar panel Solar power plant Control system Security lighting Power supply for lighting Security fencing for SPV Power cable from SPV to pump 8. Submersible pump (1 running + 1 Standby) for each stage. 	Job	1	41,46,728.00
2	RCC Clear water sumps of capacity at least 1 day requirement.		1	4,50,000.00
3	Earthwork for construction of solar plate filed.		1	1,30,514.00
	TOTAL			47,27,242.00

(Rupees forty seven lakh twenty seven thousand two hunhdred forty two) only.

BILL OF QUANTITIES

Quoted rate should be both figure and words.

Sl. No	Description of Items	Unit	Qnty	Quoted Rate (in Rs.)	Quoted Rate (in words)	Amount (in Rs.)
1	Survey, Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Solar Water Pumping System for Bortuli village including free periodic maintenance with free breakdown service for 5 years. The first 12 months (1 year) should cover warranty against all kinds of defects including complete replacement of all machineries and equipments free of cost. 1. Water demand = 22.12 KLD 1. Static head = 141 m 2. Pumping main = 50 mm GI 3. Length of pumping main = 1500 m Including the following items : 1. PCC flooring under solar panel 2. Solar power plant 3. Control system 4. Security lighting 5. Power supply for lighting 6. Security fencing for SPV 7. Power cable from SPV to pump 8. Submersible pump (1 running + 1 Standby) for each stage.	Job	1			
2	Construction of RCC Clear water sumps of capacity at least 1 day requirement.		1			
3	Earthwork for construction of solar plate filed.		1			
	<u> </u> T	OTAL				

QUALIFICATION INFORMATION

The information to be filled in by the bidder in the following pages will be used for purposes of post qualification. This information will not be incorporated in the contract.

Qualification Information of the BidderConstitution or legal status of bidder :[If any attach copy]Place of registrationPrincipal place of businessPower of attorney of signatory of bid[Attach copy]

2 Experience in works of similar nature

1

Work performed as prime contractor and work performed in the past as a nominated subcontractor will also be considered provided the sub-contract was involved in execution of all main items of work described in the bid document, provided further that all other qualification criteria are satisfied (in the same name) on works of similar nature over the last five years (immediately preceding the financial year in which bids are received). Authenticated Completion Certificate from competent authority may be enclosed for reference.

Project name	Name of employer	Description of work	Contract No	Value of contract (Rs in lakh)	Date of issue of work order	Stipulated period of completion	Actual date of completion	Remarks explaining reasons for delay

3 Availability of key contractor's equipment essential for carrying out the works. The bidder should list all the information requested below.

of lent	Requirement		Availability proposal	Remarks
Item of equipment	No	Capacity	Owned/leased	Supporting documents

4 Qualification and experience of key personnel for administration and execution of contract work and also for maintenance.

Name	Contact number	Qualification	Year of experience in general work	Year of experience in similar work with supporting documents

5 Proposed sub-contracts and firms involved.

Sanction of the work	Value of sub-contract	Sub-contractor	Experience in similar
		(Name & address)	works

6 Financial reports for the last 3 (three) years : Balance sheets, profit and loss statements, auditors reports, etc. List them below and attach copies

Financial Information	Historical information for the last 3 years from to			1
	Yr 1	Yr 2	Yr 3	Average
Total assets				
Total liabilities				
Net worth				
Current asset				
Current liabilities				

7 Information on litigation history in which the bidder is involved

Other parties	Employer	Cause of dispute	Amount involved	Remarks (present status)

8 Proposed work method and schedule. The bidder should attach design, drawings and charts as necessary to comply with the requirements of bidding documents.

POWER OF ATTORNEY FOR SIGNING OF BID

AND we hereby agree to ratify and confirm and do hereby ratify and confirm all acts, deeds and things lawfully done or caused to be done by our said Attorney pursuant to and in exercise of the powers conferred by this Power of Attorney and that all acts, deeds and things done by our said Attorney in exercise of the powers hereby conferred shall and shall always be deemed to have been done by us.

In witness whereof we,, the above named principal have executed this power of attorney on this day of... 2

For (Signature) (Name, Title and Address) Witnesses: 1. 2. (Signature) (Name, Title and Address of the Attorney) (Notarised) Person identified by me/ personally appeared before me/ signed before me/ Attested/ Authenticated (*Notary to specify as applicable) (Signature, Name and Address of the Notary) Seal of the Notary Registration Number of the Notary Date:

Notes: 1. *The mode of execution of the Power of Attorney should be in accordance with the procedure, if any, laid down by the applicable law and the charter documents of the executant(s) and when it is so required, the same should be under common seal affixed in accordance with the required procedure.*

1. Also, wherever required, the BIDDER should submit for verification the extract of the charter documents and documents such as a resolution/ power of attorney in favour of the person executing this Power of Attorney for the delegation of power hereunder on behalf of the BIDDER.

(To be written in the Company's Letterhead)

CERTIFICATE OF UNDERSTANDING

Bid No. :	
-----------	--

Name of work : ----- WSS

To:

.....(Employer)

..... (Address)

Dear Sir,

We, <<u>Name of manufacturer</u>>, are official manufacturer/dealer of <<u>Name of Product</u>> having factories atThe machinery tendered by <<u>name of Bidder</u>> is manufactured by us and is within our range of production.

We further affirm that we are willing to sell our product to <<u>name of bidder</u>> and shall extend support in installation, testing and commissioning at site including supports in after sales services as deemed necessary.

Signed

Name.....

Designation.....

Seal.....